ANSWERS OF CLARIFICATION REQUESTS  FOR TENDER EUROPEAID/120263/D/S/TR
"Support to the Turkish Conformity Assessment Bodies and Ministry of Industry and Trade in the Implementation of some New Approach-Supply of Equipment for CABs"

Please note that the situation on lot 2 will be clarified by a further Corrigendum
GENERAL QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

QUESTION 1

(Instruction to Tenderers/ Article 1.1, Article 11.2, Draft Contract/ Article 1.1, ANNEX III-1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,B :  Model Financial Offer)) :

Re: The eight (8) lots shall be delivered DDP
 (Delivered Duty Paid)……………

Usually most of the European Commission funded or granted supplies and works exclude specifically taxes, customs and import duties and levies and/or taxes. 

See EC usual general Conditions like “….all duties and taxes applicable to their importation, including VAT, will be excluded …”

Is your condition for DDP an exception to the usual European Commission rules? Does this exception apply to all the supplies and works to be provided?

If not do you have a classification of the different items in DDP?

ANSWER 1
(Instruction to Tenderers/ Article 1.1, Article 11.2, Draft Contract/ Article 1.1, ANNEX III-1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,B :  Model Financial Offer)) :

DDP refers to a commercial term, in particular, delivery which is described by Incoterm 2000 rather than tax and customs provisions. Delivered Duty Paid (DDP) covers all transportation costs and bears all risk by the contractor until the goods are delivered to the places where it is mentioned in the tender dossier however detailed information relating to tax and custom provisions can be found under Annex VII, grant of facilities in the draft contract of the tender dossier. 

QUESTION 2

(Instruction to Tenderers/ Article 1.1, Article 1.4) :

Re: Supplies are to be delivered in seven lots at the five locations hereto mentioned below….

Delivery of Lot-3 in 2 different places and especially 2 different beneficiaries independent in terms of legal aspects, organization, working procedures and accreditation is very difficult to imagine; this means for instance that legal acceptance for Lot 3 would be depending of 2 different organizations independently which makes it potentially very complex to handle and to manage.   We request that you clearly separate the corresponding parts of lots between the different legal and operational entities.

ANSWER 2
(Instruction to Tenderers/ Article 1.1, Article 1.4) 
The number of the lot is wrong in the above reference. The number of the lot is eight as stated in article 1.1 of the instruction to tenderers. 

Before the tender has been launched each lot has been divided according to the subjects. The selection of CABs and completion of Feasibility Study took place after this stage. Following all these steps the supplies only in lot 2 and lot 3 will be taken by different CABs however in the tender dossier it is clearly explained which items will be taken by which CAB.       
QUESTION 3

(Instruction to Tenderers/ Article 1.4, Article 20.5) :

Re:  Tenderers are not authorised to tender for a variant in addition to the present tender.

Does this mean that if we find out some basically admitted better solutions for CABs use like for instance some solutions used by European CABs who work in the sector for a long time, we would not be allowed to suggest some better possibilities (sometimes for better prices) , even additionally to the tender responses under the form of free suggestions ?

ANSWER 3

(Instruction to Tenderers/ Article 1.4, Article 20.5) :

The tenderer will not be allowed to propose any varint solution. The minumum technical requirements for each item has already been given in the Annex II of the tender dossier. The tenderer should submit his offer with regard to these technical criteria. 
QUESTION 4
(Special Conditions/ Article 15) :

Does this mean that goods are to be delivered DDP but not as regards taxes, customs and all other duties and levies which usually do not apply on goods provided under EU grants and subsidies?

ANSWER 4
(Special Conditions/ Article 15) :


The full paragraph in article 15 explicitly states what DDP means and the last sentences in this paragraph clearly explains that the supplies to be provided are exempt from taxes and custom duties.  

QUESTION 5
(Special Conditions/ Article 32.1, Article 2.2) :  
The goods and supplies described in the tender do not cover only specifically developed goods and supplies but also many “on-the-shelf” regular and usual goods which usually and normally are procured by the contractors and integrated as they are into the systems to be delivered;  most of these “on-the-shelf” equipement are only waranteed by their manufacturers for 12 months usually.  If 24 months warranty period is requested specially developed products or specially followed after sales services would be necessary and their costs are not negligible when compared with the usual and reasonable “12 months waranty” .  Is this special request of “24 months warranty” applicable to all the products to be procured ?

If no, do you intend to provide the exact list of the “24 months warranty” goods ?

ANSWER 5
(Special Conditions/ Article 32.1, Article 2.2) :

The 24 months warranty period is requested for all of the items in each lot in this tender dossier.

QUESTION 6
(Special Conditions/ Article 32.2) :

48 hours from request: does this mean at any moment of the week or only work days without holidays for instance?

In order to avoid unrealistic claims for defects which often appear to be just misuse of some functionalities, a prior information and procedure for deciding that the good is broken is recommended thus avoiding to interrupt unsuefully the exploitation of the equipped laboratories.

Is such a procedure foreseen?

 
ANSWER 6 

(Special Conditions/ Article 32.2) :

It is expected that any request will be made in the working hours since all the CABs except MEYER are in the public sector.

With the exception of lot 8, Multimedia and Communication Equipment each lot covers training activities. These training activities should enable the staff in the CAB to use the machine in the correct manner.    

QUESTION 7
(General Conditions/ Article 34.1) :

It appears to us that a confusion exists between the final acceptance certificate and the by default expiry of warranty period.

If final acceptance would be delivered at the expiry date of warranty, the problem raises with long-period provided warranties; it is not unusual to request and ensure special goods and items which can be provided with special warranty periods like 5 years and sometimes even longer periods.  In this case , and even for 2 years warranties, the final acceptance and therefore the 10% financial guarantee related to that acceptance, are blocked for 5 or more , maybe 10 years ?

Could you please clarify this potential misinterpretation which could occur if final acceptance is mixed with warranty concepts?
ANSWER 7
(General Conditions/ Article 34.1) :

The final acceptance shall  take place one year after provisional acceptance for all of the contracted items. Please see the corrigendum no 3.

QUESTION 8
(Technical Specification/ Article 1.2) :

Re: Laboratory furniture and office equipments are provided, delivered and installed… 

Generally, we did not remark laboratory furniture specified in the technical chapters; does this mean that they should have been specified or not ?  or does this mean that if not specified precisely, no furniture in the labs is requested ?

ANSWER 8
(Technical Specification/ Article 1.2) :

No laboratory furniture will be delivered to any of the CABs. See corrigendum no 3.

QUESTION 9
(Technical Specification/ Article 2.3) :

This condition cannot be satisfied if a visit of the laboratories where the equipment is supposed to be installed is not organized. Again we request a scheduled visit of the laboratories where such conditions permit to the contractors to respect the obligations of the tender if   “ …supplier is supposed to take due care that power supplies of 220V 50Hz and 380V+N are available in the laboratories….”

Especially for the EMC chambers where special electrical equipment is involved, it is practically impossible to commit on such conditions without a detailed visit of the buildings in presence of the local architects and care-takers

ANSWER 9
(Technical Specification/ Article 2.3) :

Power supply of 220 V 50Hz. and 380 V+N will be supplied by the relevant CABs.
QUESTION 10
(Technical Specification/ Article 2.5) :

Technical dossiers (or more commonly named technical constrcution file , or technical file ) are not usually to be provided or made available on request to customers or purchasers, they are only intended for competent authorities and market surveillance authorities of the country.

Does your remark mean tha the CFCU is a competent authority in the sense od the European Directives and the Global Approach ? Or does the CFCU refer to the general obligation of making available the DoC  (declaration of conformity) of the products delivered ?

ANSWER 10
(Technical Specification/ Article 2.5) :


It is an obligation to provide the declaration of the conformity and it can be requested by the CFCU. Please see the corrigendum no 3.
QUESTION 11
What will be given for provisional acceptance rules in case the installation sites requirements are not fulfilled by the regional laboratories?
ANSWER 11
A declaration relating to installation sites requirements has been fulfilled by all of the CABs.   Regarding these declarations the relevant precondition in the procurement notice and in the tender dossier was withdrawn. Please see corrigendum no 3 however one of the preconditions for the signature of the contract is to have the evidence of existence and functioning of the physical infrastructure building facilities. 

Unless this condition can be satisfied the contract will not be signed. 

QUESTION 12
Will alternative offers be acceptable ?  For example: 2 different brands or models of the same manufacturer for the same item.
ANSWER 12
Alternative offers can not be accepted in any case. 

QUESTION 13
Annex II Technical Specifications 2.1 Delivery, assembly and installation : " The assignee will ensure him (her) self by a set of controls and tests the correct operation of all elements installed.  With regard to the infrastructure of all shortlist laboratories; TAMTEST, MEYER, RSHI, YILDIZCELL and UME installation of testing equipment include some minor works.  The costs of all minor works relating to infrastructure for installation under this project will be born by shortlist laboratories." Please clarify what does it mean minor works ?

ANSWER 13
The installation will be made by the supplier hovewer all the CABs is responsible for the preparation of the physical infrastructure in the CAB. It is expected that during the preparation of physical infrastructure all works will be completed and the CABs will be ready for the installation hovewer some minor works which will arise after the signature of the  contract in particular during the installation of the equipment will be borne by the CABs. These minor works cover the works relating to the physical infrastructure in particular electrical current, water installation, waste connections, heating & cooling facilities of the CABs for the installation of equipment only.

QUESTION 14
It is obligatory for the tenderers to provide the certificates of origin approved by the Chamber of Trade and Commerce while preparing tender dossier or will it be enough to declare those certificates only as sworn statement? Could the certificates of Origin approved by the Chamber of Trade and commerce be provided at the signature of the contract.

ANSWER 14
It is not an obligation for the tenderers to provide the certificates of origin approved by the Chambers of Trade and Commerce in the offer. It will be enough to give a declaration which covers all of the items in the offer. As explained in the tender dossier a certificate of origin for the supplies must be provided by the Contractor at the latest when he requests provisional acceptance of the supplies. 

QUESTION 15
Who is responsible for underworks (electrical current, water supply, air conditioning, waste connections etc.) in the installation site.
ANSWER 15
All CABs are responsible for the preparation of the physical infrastructure for installation. hovewer the sole responsibility for the installation belongs to the supplier. 

QUESTION 16
We are a foreign company of an EU-Member country. Can we give a „CIF Ankara delivery“ based offer to your announced tender ?

              ANSWER 16
CIF Ankara delivery can not be given. All goods in this tender shall be delivered DDP (Delivered Duty Paid) in given quantities.

LOT 1 - LOW VOLTAGE AND ELECTROMAGNETIC COMPATIBILITY
QUESTION 1 

2.3   Anechoic Chamber, Lot 1, Item 1.1.11
2.3.1
General
The given specifications for the chambers within Lot 1 do not even allow pre-compliance or R&D EMC testing. They can only be used for private research or rough investigation of test specimens. None of the chambers will qualify for a full compliance measurement according to valid standards for emission measurements.

However, this is in strong contradiction to the intention to establish laboratories for the National System of Conformity Assessment Bodies (CABs) and Market Surveillance Support Labs. Such laboratories must be able to issue valid test reports. The measurements for such reports must be performed in full-compliance chambers. The specified chambers are far from being full-compliance.
Can you change the specification to full compliance anechoic chambers? We do not understand why chambers for "rough investigation" are specified though fully compliance chambers are required because they are mandatory for official CAB labs.
2.3.2
Requested Absorber Lining
The maximum specified frequency range in the tender is 10GHz. However, you specify ferrite absorbers, knowing that they can only be used up to a maximum frequency of 1GHz or little more. It is impossible to use ferrite absorbers up to 10GHz

In addition, the equipment to be tested generates harmonics. An official lab CAB cannot ignore harmonics. The usual frequency range required for harmonics measurements is up to 18GHz or even 40GHz for other enhanced devices.
The specified 10GHz range is not a common cut-off frequency. Such frequency is usually 18Ghz, 26GHz or even 40Ghz (see above).
Only Hybrid absorber of a length of at least 300mm-400mm can satisfy the specification of 10GHz.
Is this a mistake in the specification?
If the chamber is for CABs, then the desired or mandatory test and measurement environment is specified by:
· EU directives
· EUT size      
· Test and measurement standards

· Test and measurement distance (3m or 10m)

· Frequency range
· Absorber Type

Can you specify the requirements above, so we can suggest the appropriate chamber and test and measurement equipment to be a full compliant CAB that can issue test reports?
2.3.3  Size
The size of the chamber (external dimensions) are 8m x 3m x 4m (L x W x H).

There is a mistake in dimensions. The internal size of the chamber will be reduced by:

Length: Twice the absorber length: 900mm
Width: Twice the absorber length: 900mm

Height: False floor: 150mm, Ceiling absorbers: 450mm
The effective usable internal dimensions are approximately: 7,1m x 2,1m x 3,4m (L x W x H).

For emc measurements, a minimum distance of 1m to the rear wall and 1m to the side walls is the minimum, referring to effective inside dimensions.
Thus the maximum device size is 0 in width. No measurements can be performed. The device size is too large to fit into the chamber. It is impossible to quote a chamber. Is this a mistake in the specification?
But if the chamber is for CABs, like we suppose, then the desired or mandatory test and measurement environment is specified by:
· EU directives
· EUT size
· Test and measurement standards

· Test and measurement distance (3m or 10m)

· Frequency range
· Absorber Type

Knowing the above, we can specify a chamber which in return requires a building around it, including the interfacing and infrastructure for the chamber, the test and measurement equipment and the EUT.
As an example, the following chambers would equally qualify for a semi-anechoic and fully anechoic (ETSI-compliant) environment:

•
3m test distance, turntable diameter 5m: 17,5m x 13,5m x 9,5m

For a 10m distance, semi-anechoic environment, the following would be feasible:

•
3m test distance, turntable diameter 5m: 23m x 15,5m x 9,5m

Those dimension  must be discussed as soon as a clear statement about chamber compliance is made.
Can you specify the size of the chamber that is required as a CAB?
2.3.4  Specification of Basic Features
· Powerline filters are not specified. Please specify type and quantity (e.g. Single phase,
32A, 230V/50Hz, 10kHz to 18GHz)
· Line filters are not specified. Please specify type and quantity (e.g. Ethernet 10Base-T,
telephone, twisted pairs etc.)

· Control camera is not specified. Please specify in more details (e.g. Immunity 200V/m,
remote pan/tilt/zoom, 10x zoom lens, fiber link interface, etc.)

· Max. load of false floor is not specified (e.g. 500kg/m2 on min. square of 600mm x
600mm)
· Door size is not specified (e.g. 1 m x 2m)
· There  is  no  specification  for ventilation,  and   max.   heat dissipation  of EUT  and
instrumentation.
· Shielding efficiency is not specified (frequency range, attenuation for magnetic and
electric field, plane wave)

· Is the chamber semi-anechoic or fully anechoic?
· Is system automation required (e.g. turntable with controller and software)? If so, what is
the diameter and max. load?

Please issue a detailed specification.
2.3.5  Additional Specification
Site Validation:
· What is the specification for site validation (NSA, FSTL)?

· Please specify also other standards for which compliance is requested.

Please note that the chamber cannot be full compliant with EN 50147-2 (emission measurement) as no height scan is possible (knowing that minimum height scan is 4 meters plus turn-table height + absorbers dimensions on ground and ceilings). Compliance with field uniformity according to EN 61000-4-3 is also restricted to a uniform field of 1m x 1m because the chamber is too narrow.
Please specify standards for site validation.
Definition of standards:
•
Which EN, CISPR, ANSI, and other standards?

Usually a list of standards is specified that can be applied to the chamber and that must be followed during measurement and test procedures.

However, the specified chamber can hardly satisfy any standard because it is too small. The typical size of a full compliance chamber is roughly 8,6m x 6m x 6m (L x W x H). This chamber is then compliant with EN 55022/CIPSR22 and EN 61000-4-3, and site validation can be performed according to ANSI C63.4/EN 50147-2 and EN 61000-4-3.

Please specify standards for test and measurement compliance.

ANSWER 1

2.3   Anechoic Chamber, Lot 1

1. SIZE 
· 7 m x 5.5 m x 5.5 m  -  L x W x H hovewer the antenna should be 4 meters high.
· The chamber will be semi anechoic, and must be convertable to fully anechoic if needed. 

· 3 m measuring test distance required. 

2. MAX FREQUENCY AND ABSORBER TYPE

Frequency range: 9 kHz up to 10 GHz

Absorbing material: Hybrid 

3. POWER LINE TYPE, QUANTITY AND FILTERS

POWERLINE :

1 piece of the each one of the followings with insertion loss for the frequency range of 9 kHz to 10 GHz

· 3-phase filter (four lines) for general power supply, 4 x 64 A, 440 V AC, 50/60 Hz

· Single phase filter for lighting, 2 x 32 A, 250 V AC, 50/60 Hz

· Single phase filter for turntable, 2 x 32 A, 250 V AC, 50/60 Hz

· 3-phase filter (four lines) for EUT power supply, 4 x 32 A, 440 V AC, 50/60 Hz 

· Single phase filter for monitoring system: 2 x 16 A, 250 V AC, 50/60 Hz 

DATALINE:

· 2 pieces telephone filters

· 2 pieces Ethernet 10Base-T filters
· 4 pieces Fiber-Optic Links for monitoring system

with insertion loss for the frequency range of 9 kHz to 10 GHz

4. CONTROL CAMERA SPECIFICATIONS

Two closed-circuit TV systems must be provided with the following items and specifications:

· 2 color cameras with controllers, power supplies and 14” color monitors. 

· The cameras must have shielding to be able to operate at the field strengths of 200V/m and in the frequency range 9 kHz up to 10 GHz.

· The cameras must be controlled outside the test area( remote pan/tilt/10x zoom)

· The pan-tilt mechanism must allow 360° panning.

· Fiber optics link interface must be provided with cables.

5. MAX LOAD OF FALSE FLOOR

· 500kg/m2 on min. square of 600mm x 600mm
6. DOOR SIZE

· two shielded doors – 2(1.2m x 2.1m (WxH))
7. VENTILATION

· The honeycomb inserts must be used for ventilation within the  frequency range of 1 kHz up to 10 GHz.

· The size inserts should be 300mm x 300mm.

· The number of inserts must be calculated by the supplier to provide the change of air of 2 times per hour and maximum air speed of 2m/sec.

8. SHIELDING EFFICIENCY

	Frequency
	Attenuation
	Field

	10 KHz
	≥80dB
	Magnetic

	100 KHz
	≥100dB
	Magnetic

	1 MHz
	≥100dB
	Magnetic

	100 KHz
	≥100dB
	Electric

	30 MHz
	≥100dB
	Electric

	100 MHz
	≥110dB
	Plane wave

	200 MHz
	≥110dB
	Plane wave

	500 MHz
	≥110dB
	Plane wave

	1 GHz
	≥110dB
	Plane wave

	10 GHz
	≥100dB
	Microwave


9. SYSTEM AUTOMATION

TURNTABLE:

The turntable must have the following specifications: 

Diameter : 1.5 m

Max. Load : 500kg

Angle : +200°/-200°

Adjustable Speed : 0,25° to 7,5° per second

Positioning Accuracy :  ±0,5°

Material : Wooden Disc

Control Line :  Fiber Optics Link

A dielectric table for EUT placement must be included.

ANTENNA SUPPORT:

· Two antenna supports must be installed in the chamber.

· Maximum height scan from 1m to 3 m.  Automatically controlled for vertical and horizontal polarization of antenna.

· The positioning accuracy should be better than ±1cm. 

· The same controller that is also used for the turntable should control the functions of the support.

· The mast must be movable with roller, should be equipped with any kind of antenna, including filter, driving system, minimum disturbance level 6 dB below CISPR 22 Class B

· radiated disturbance, elevation speed approx. 0.05 m/s to 0.2 m/s.

10. SITE VALIDATION

NORMALIZED SITE ATTENUATION:

A cylinder of 5 meters diameter and 2 meters in height, positioned within and above the turntables of the semi-anechoic chamber.

· Frequency Range :  30MHz to 1GHz

· Height of transmitting antenna :  1m and 2m horizontal, 1m and 1.5m vertical.

· Height of receiving antenna : 1m to 3m height scan.

· Distance : 3 meters 

· Polarization : Horizontal and Vertical

· Position of antenna :  The transmitting antenna will be located in four positions

(Center, front, left and right) within the test volume.

The normalized site attenuation curve should not deviate from the theoretical ANSI C 63.4 1992, CISPR 16, and EN 50147-2 site attenuation values by more than ±3.8dB.

FREE SPACE TRANSMISSION LOSS (FSTL)

A cylinder of 2 meters diameter and 1 meter in height, positioned within and 1m above the turntable of the semi-anechoic chamber.

· Frequency Range :  1GHz to 10GHz

· Height of receiving antenna : 1m, 1,5m and 2m

· Height of transmitting antenna : 1m, 1,5m and 2m

· Distance : 3m fixed distance

· Polarization :  Horizontal and vertical

· Measured Positions of Antenna : The transmitting antenna to be located in four positions (center, front, left and right) within the test volume.

· Test Volume : Ø2m, 1m in height

· Remarks: Test with Floor Absorbers in Place (between antennas), layout TBD

The Space NSA correlation should not deviate from the theoretical site attenuation values (similar procedure as described ANSI C 63.4 1992) by more than ±3,5dB.

FIELD UNIFORMITY IN SEMI-ANECHOIC CHAMBER

· Frequency Range : 80MHz to 2GHz

· Test distance : 3m

· Transmitting antenna : Biconical, log. periodical antenna, position in length axis of absorber chamber.

· Height of transmitting antenna : Center is approx. 1.5m above the floor

· Receiving antenna : Broadband, isotropic probe

· Distance : 3m

· Polarization :  Horizontal and vertical

The supplier must guarantee –0dB to +6dB field strength uniformity over a 1.5m x 1.5m vertical area located 0.8m above the floor as described in EN 61000-4-3+A1.

QUESTION 2

(Lot 1 / 1.1) :

As a general remark regarding the LVD laboratory which seems to be the target of this Lot of the tender, some general constraints on the hosting building are necessary. May we assume that such rules are already implemented in the buildings for ensuring a proper installation of the measurement instrumentation and proper use ?  ( as we cannot visit the hostbuidlings for the future labs, we are obliged to assume they are all compliant and correctly equipped ) Examples :

· For avoiding electrical shocks during testings in the labs , circuit breakers to protect the lines would be available ?

· The illumination of the building area must have minimum 200 lux and include where necessary emergency lamps  ?

· Test benches made of wood would be available with the building, including electrical protections ?

· Water, drainage and high air under pressure would be available in the building infrastructure ?

ANSWER 2

(Lot 1 / 1.1) :

Circuit breakers will be available.

Illumination (min 200 lux) and emergency lamps will be available

Test benches made of wood will be available.

Water, drainage and high air pressure will be available.

QUESTION 3

(Lot 1 / 1.1.1) :

1. 
1. Heating speed :?

2. Cooling speed : ?

3. Temperature Precision : ?

4. Relative Humidity range from RH %10 to RH%98. Is this range enough?

5. Relative Humidity Precision : ?

2. What are the temperature gradients requested for the chamber?

ANSWER 3

(Lot 1 / 1.1.1) :

1. 

1. Heating speed (average): 3 °C / min  

2. Cooling speed (average): 3 °C / min  

3. Temperature precision : ± (0.2 … 0.5 °C) 

4. Relative humidity range: ( 10 % RH to 98 % RH)

5. Relative humidity precision: ± (2 … 3 ) % RH

2. See 1. and 2.above as technical specifications. 
QUESTION 4

(Lot 1 / 1.1.2) :

Adjustable, 0-30 mbar is this pressure relative or not ?

ANSWER 4

(Lot 1 / 1.1.2) :

The pressure must be adjustable 0 -30 mbar : pressure relative .  

QUESTION 5

(Lot 1 / 1.1.5) :

1.Do you refer to CEI 60112 ? This is mainly electric material or component purpose testing and is not usually related to LVD.  Do you confirm  the requirement ? 

2. As the equipement to be provided is intended for building an LVD CAB lab, should we suppose that some other usually necessary equipment for LVD testings are already equipping the future potential laboratories ? Examples of essential test devices for LVD :

· Accessibility probes, 

· fingers (fixed and articulated) , 

· test-pins , 

· balls, 

· bond tester .

Otherwise shouldn’t we also quote the delivery of such equipment ? In this case do you intend to provide the requirement specifications ?

ANSWER 5

(Lot 1 / 1.1.5) :

The proof tracking testing device must be according to IEC 60112. 

Accessibility probes, fingers, test pins, balls and bond tester already exist in our lab.

QUESTION 6

(Lot 1 / 1.1.11) :

This EMC chamber has dimensions which are not conforming with EU standards measurement practices.  Should we suppose that the before mentioned CAB labs have already their own regular full conformity EMC chambers ?  and they only intend to buy some simple pre-qualification rooms for special use ?

The ferrite coating which is mentioned for the rooms is not compatible with the testing features mentioned in the immediately following paragraph.  If devices for up to 10 Gigahertz are to be tested, this only can be done with absorber cones coated EMC chambers.

If 10 Giga devices have to be measured, then the frequency range of the EMC chamber have to be around 40 gigas.  Do you confirm this frequency range to be achieved ?

Testing in EMC chambers requires a detailed specification of the performance and the complete list of the products to be tested or the standards to be covered by the testings. Do you intend to provide one or the other listings ?

Turn-tables are used for operating the EUT. No specification is given for the turn-tables. Is this a specific test room or is it to address EMC directive testings ?

The 100 db attenuation is specified for which range ?

How do you intend to qualify this EMC chamber ?  Which are the qualification parameters ? Do you intend to use a third-party expert for the qualification ?

No system integration is specified. Is this supposed to be done by the Turkish laboratory experts by themselves ?

No test management and test report generation software is specified. Is this to be included or is it already existing in the laboratories ? Or to be developed by Turkish lab experts ?

ANSWER 6

(Lot 1 / 1.1.11) :

The external size will be 7 m x 5.5 m x 5.5 m  -  L x W x H

For the specifications of the chamber please check the above mentioned answers.

The qualification and validation parameters are explained above. The system integration,qualification and validation of the chamber must be organised by the supplier and costs of these tests must be included in the quotation. 

The software will be developed later. It is not included in the tender

QUESTION 7

(Lot 1 / 1.1.12) :

1. The frequency range of the receiver does not cover the frequency range which seems to be requested to be addressed by the chamber. Maybe another complementary receiver already exists for covering the rest? Do you confirm the frequency range for the receiver ?

No integration of the tester is described ; is this to be done by the Turkish experts ?

No usual GPIB is requested for further interconnection . Do you confirm ?

2. Should this device be CISPR 16 conformant ?

ANSWER 7

(Lot 1 / 1.1.12) :

The frequency range of the receiver must be 20 Hz to 26,5 GHz. An update is made from 7 GHz to 26.5 GHz.

The receiver must  fully conform to CISPR 16.

The remote GPIB control must be supplied.

The integration of the system must be assured by the supplier.

QUESTION 8

(Lot 1 / 1.1.13) :

40 Ghz is not a usual range of frequencies if we refer strictly to EMC measurements. Do you confirm this range?

ANSWER 8

(Lot 1 / 1.1.13) :

The frequency range of the spectrum analyser must be 9 KHz to 40 GHz.

QUESTION 9

(Lot 1 / 1.1.17) :

In reference laboratories like the CABs laboratories which seem to be the target of the tender, it is not advisable because of metrology principles to have multitesters , but a different device for each standards.  Do you confirm the multitester described here?

ANSWER 9

(Lot 1 / 1.1.17) :

The multitester system  is preferred to carry out sequential and sometimes simultaneous tests. It is considered for in house tests where the tests will be carried out in controlled conditions.

QUESTION 10

(Lot 1 / 1.1.18) :

The poser of this amplifier does not correspond with the power of the bilog antenna described previously.  Do you confirm this power ?

ANSWER 10

(Lot 1 / 1.1.18) :

The output power of the amplifier must be 300 W minimum. An update is made from 20 to 300 W.

QUESTION 11

(Lot 1 / 1.1.19) :

The signal generator resolution 0.1 Hz seems very tight and usually not needed when testing in the range.

Additionally the precisison of the time base is not given .  Can you provide this nformation ?

ANSWER 11

(Lot 1 / 1.1.19) :

The resolution must be 0.1 Hz. The precision of time base will be better than 95 %

QUESTION 12

(Lot 1 / 1.1.20) :

Max power definition in EU standards is no more valid.  Do you confirm the request ?

ANSWER 12

(Lot 1 / 1.1.20) :

The maximum input power 1000 W is deleted from the requirements. Please see the corrigendum no 3.
QUESTION 13

(Lot 1 / 1.1.22) :

Type 1:

The power requested is ambiguous :  is it 150 W or is it 30 W ? 

Is it defined linearly ?

ANSWER 13

(Lot 1 / 1.1.22) :

The power must be 30 W. It has been updated from 150 to 30W.

QUESTION 14

(Lot 1 / 1.1.23) :

We don’t see a relation for vibration and the standards 60950 or 60598 ?  Do you confirm your request ? For which standards ? Which products ?

ANSWER 14

(Lot 1 / 1.1.23) :

The standard was wrongly typed. The true standard is IEC 60068. The operation of the vibration generator must be vertical, horizontal and sinusoidal.   

QUESTION 15

(Lot 1 / 1.2.2) :

What is the meaning of the word “outside” :  is this “outside Turkey” or is it something else ?

What are the detailed requirements for such a training ?
ANSWER 15

(Lot 1 / 1.2.2) :

The training is expected to be done abroad at  locations next to existing EMC facilities abroad. On site trainings are required.for EMC immunity and emission testing applications.
QUESTION 16

(Lot 1 / 1.2.3) :

What do you mean by “connection” ?  Is this “integration” ? Do the so trained Turkish experts intend to use this type of training for later be able to integrate by themselves EMC complex  test equipment ?

ANSWER 16

(Lot 1 / 1.2.3) :

Integration is meant. The personal shall be trained on the use of anechoic chamber and the integration of testing devices (maximum 5 attendees). The training will be integrated with the later use of EMC test equipment.

QUESTION 17

(Lot 1 / 1.2.4) :

What is the meaning of the word “inside” :  is this “inside Turkey” or is it something else ?

What are the detailed requirements for such a training ?
ANSWER 17

(Lot 1 / 1.2.4) :

The trainings will be given in Turkey. After the equipment is installed and integration training is given, follow up training with the installed equipment is needed.

QUESTION 18

(Lot 1 /General) :

General  for EMC test system   different  items specify single boxes , so the supplier has no responsibility for interoperability of the items , system performance,fullfillment of EMC standards ,test levels (e.g IEC/EN 61000-4-3, test levl is 10 V/m). Also racks ,rack adaptors cabling ,system installation and system performance check  are not necessary ? İs this understanding correct? Otherwise it is needed to specify the requirements for system performance.(This would correspond  with  the understanding, that official Conformity Assessment Bodies  should carry out compliance testing and therefore the fulfillment of the standards is the most important criterium).

If no system performance defined  the different items should be specified with their main parameters .(e.g min gain and polarization decoupling for antennas,coupling factor for injection devices) . Is this acceptable?

What is the meaning of “must be deliverd with all accessories” in the additional requirements part of each item.All available accessories ? or All necessary accessories to be used for basic functionality? We need more detail for this requirement.

ANSWER 18

(Lot 1 / General) :

The EMC equipment will be supplied as a lot. Thus the supplier of the lot will consider the fulfillment of the requirements and the matching of the specifications of separate items.  The fulfillment of the standards will be secured by the supplier of the lot. 

The accessories mentioned  refer to the ones to be used for basic functionality.

QUESTION 19

(Lot 1 / 1.1.12) :

Should the receiver be fully complaint to CISPR 16?

Is PC control software  part of the delivery? If yes What functionality should the software have? (e.g fully automatic and interactive EMC tests according to the standards) If no , what software and drivers  and interfaces are avaiable in existing  PC environment for each requested equipment at end user sites? 

ANSWER 19

(Lot 1 / 1.1.12) :

The receiver will be fully compliant to CISPR 16.
PC control software is not part of the delivery
QUESTION 20

(Lot 1 / 1.1.22) :

Should the power amplfiers be complaint with EN/IEC 61000-4-3, -6?

What does  150W/30W mean?

İs the specified power  the power at 1 dB compression point ?

ANSWER 20

(Lot 1 / 1.1.22) :

 
The power amplifier should be compliant with EN/IEC 61000-4-3,6

30 W is the correct figure

The specified power is the power at 1 dB compression point

LOT 3- MACHINERY
QUESTION 1

(Lot 3 / 3.1.5 ; 3.1.16 ; 3.1.32):
We kindly ask you to clarify the class, the capacity, the type (shape), the material (stainless steel or aliminium) and the IP security level of the “Load cell”. 

ANSWER 1

(Lot 3 / 3.1.5 ; 3.1.16 ; 3.1.32):
3.1.5. Load cell (First load cell)

Class: 0.1

Capacity: 0-500 N

Type: Compression/Tensile, Cylindrical

Material: Stainless steel

IP security level: IP 68

Load cell (Second load cell)

Class: 0.1

Capacity: 0-5000 N

Type: Compression/Tensile, Cylindrical

Material: Stainless steel

IP security level: IP 68

3.1.16. Load cell 

Quantity: 2

Class: 0.1

Capacity: 0-50 tons

Type: Compression/Tensile, Cylindrical

Material: Stainless steel

IP security level: IP 68

3.1.32. Load cell 

Class: 0.1

Capacity: 0-10 tons

Type: Compression/Tensile, Cylindrical

Material: Stainless steel

IP security level: IP 68


QUESTION 2
(Lot 3 / 3.1.2):

1. Heating speed :?

2. Cooling speed : ?

3. Temperature Precision : ?

ANSWER 2

(Lot 3 / 3.1.2):

Heating and cooling speeds are 1-2 hrs. Temperature precision for heating: 85±5, for cooling: -35.

QUESTION 3

(Lot 3 / 3.1.7):

1. We kindly ask you to clarify the shape of the heat sensor and the cable length.

2. What kind of heat sensor? Please idicate the shape of sensor and inform cable length if applicable. 

ANSWER 3

(Lot 3 / 3.1.7):

1-Heat sensor

PT 100, Stick, 10 m cable length

2- Heat sensor

PT 100, Stick, 10 m cable length

QUESTION 4
(Lot 3 / 3.1.37):

1. In lot 3 item 3.1.37 Computer data acquisition system; could you please give the detailed information of number of channels and type of sensors?

2. Detail information needed regarding number of channels and type of sensors. 

ANSWER 4

(Lot 3 / 3.1.37):

1-Computer data acquisition system Type 1: Force, Torque, Temperature, Revolution, Time. 8 channels data input-output, digital.

Computer data acquisition system Type 2 (For load car): Force, Speed, Temperature, Flow, Humidity, Air pressure. Min. 10 channels data input-output, digital.

2- Computer data acquisition system Type 1: Force, Torque, Temperature, Revolution, Time. 8 channels data input-output, digital.

Computer data acquisition system Type 2 (For load car): Force, Speed, Temperature, Flow, Humidity, Air pressure. Min. 10 channels data input-output, digital.

LOT 4- PRESSURE EQUIPMENT AND SIMPLE PRESSURE VESSELS

QUESTION 1

(Lot 4): 

Will the training required in Lot4 be for only using the equipments or for a comprehensive education

on the field ?

Costs of these two training will be different.

ANSWER 1

(Lot 4): 

The training for lot 4 will be a comprehensive one covering management training and technical training on specific devices and software. It will lead to expertise on tests and inspections, directive and modules, Risk analysis, Security levels, Security of pneumatic and hydraulic circuits in machines, training on specific CE standards

QUESTION 2

(Lot 4 / 4.1.1, 4.1.2, 4.1.3, 4.1.4, 4.1.5, 4.1.8, 4.1.9, 4.1.10, 4.1.11) :

"Additional Specifications": Must be delivered with all accessories"

What does it mean all accessories, Please list the accessories and their quantities item by item which will be given with the equipment.

ANSWER 2

(Lot 4 / 4.1.1, 4.1.2, 4.1.3, 4.1.4, 4.1.5, 4.1.8, 4.1.9, 4.1.10, 4.1.11) :

The equipments are meant to be for standard delivery package for the defined basic features…Additional accessories beyond basic features ( if not included in the package) are as follows:

4.1.1. No additional accessory needed.

4.1.2. Certified indenters and balls, certified test blocks and objectives 20x, 44x , 70x (if not included in the package )1 unit each for defined features

4.1.3. No additional accessory needed

4.1.4. No additional accessory needed.
4.1.5. c-mount adapter (if not included in the package) 1 unit

4.1.8. Accessories already mentioned

4.1.9. Accessories already mentioned

4.1.10. Accessories already mentioned

4.1.11. Accessories already mentioned

QUESTION 3

(Lot 4.1.1): 

The universal tensile and bending testing equipment must meet or exceed the following specifications.

	Testing machine:
	- 4 guide columns, 2 lead screws

- Test speed 0-600 mm/min minimum

- Digital measurement and control electronics, test control


May we offer the test machine as below specifications?

	Testing machine:
	- 2 guide columns, 2 lead screws

- Test speed 0-500 mm/min minimum

- Digital measurement and control electronics, test control


Not:  4 guide column, electromecanical test machines are not manufacturing now.

ANSWER 3

 (Lot 4.1.1): 

- 2 guide columns, 2 lead screws 
- Test speed 0-500 mm/min minimum 
- Digital measurement and control electronics, test control 

Are acceptable for

Testing machine: 
- 4 guide columns, 2 lead screws 
- Test speed 0-600 mm/min minimum 
- Digital measurement and control electronics, test control 

as long as they meet the other basic requirements of the Universal tensile and bending testing equipment

LOT 5-- DETERGENTS – TESTING- & SUPPORT- EQUIPMENT
QUESTION 1

(Lot 5 / 5.3.1 ) :

Could you please inform what does “MD testing” stand for at Testing Equipments?

ANSWER 1

(Lot 5 / 5.3.1) :

There is no “MD testing” in item 5.3.1 however MD Testing is in LOT 6. It means medical devices. 
QUESTION 2

(Lot 5 / 5.1.1) :

"Additional Specifications": Must be delivered with all accessories (cables.....)"

What does it mean all accessories, Please list the accessories and their quantities item by item which will be given with the equipment.

ANSWER 2

(Lot 5 / 5.1.1) :

The list of the accessories are as follows:

1- Grease 500 mL

2- Catalyst Cobalt 50 gr

3- Quartz wool 50 gr

4- Scrubber 

5- Crucibles 5 pcs

6- sample tubes 50 pcs

7- Pusher steel 1 pcs

8- Tube quartz 1 pcs

9- Combustion Tube quartz 1 pcs

10- Insert quartz for catalyst 1 pcs

11- Pump tubing

12- o-ring 10 pcs

13- Support crucible disc 5 pcs

LOT 6 - MEDICAL DEVICES -Testing & support equipment
QUESTION 1

(Lot 6 / 6.3.1, 6.3.2, 6.3.3, 6.3.4, 6.3.5, 6.3.6): 

Could you please inform what does “MD testing” stand for at Testing Equipments?
ANSWER 1

(Lot 6 / 6.3.1, 6.3.2, 6.3.3, 6.3.4, 6.3.5, 6.3.6): 

MD testing stands for the required testing for Medical Devices (Shortened as MD)
QUESTION 2

(Lot  / 6.1.67): 
1.  Could you please clarify what will be the minimum system requirement for the computer? 
2.  Could you please clarify if hall the system check the network and presents the content? 
3.  Could you please clarify if the password protection is required? How many access levels required? Is electonic signiature required? 
4.   Could you please clarify if there are any system customising? 
5.   Could you please clarify if there are any demand for user-define methods (Pharmacopoeia)? 
6.   Could you please clarify if an animal database, with Animal ID's, locations, Sex & weight is required? 
7.   Could you please clarify if new animal reports are required? 
8.   Could you please clarify if preparation informations are required? 
10.  Could you please clarify if temperature graphs are required to display? 
11.  Could you please clarify if the system is required for a multi user (injection groups)? 
12.  Could you please clarify if the system is required to delete a rabbit in both Pre Test & Main    Test modes? 
13.  Could you please clarify if it is necessary to remove Preparation from the system, while other 
tests are running? 
14.  Could you please clarify if the daily print routines (daily results) are required? (weight list, test 
       list, sham animals list, etc.)? 
15.  Could you please clarify the Repeat Test ? (USP, EP, JP, etc.)? 
16.  Could you please clarify if special functions in performing etc. from EPIII to USP XXIII required? 
17.  Could you please clarify if all the Pharmacopoeia that exists in the world required? 
18.  Could you please indicate the list's of new and sham animals? 
19.  Could you please clarify the max. Capacity of the system? 96 animals ? 128 animals? 
20.  Could you please clarify if the slipping probe alarm is required? 
21.  Could you please clarify if Report jenerator is required?         

ANSWER  2

(Lot  / 6.1.67):

1.A fully automatic PC-based Pyrogen test data recording & evaluation system is required for working with up to 128 animals simultaneously. The system sould also provide full control of the testing process and should be:

· Equipped with processing software package 

· Processor 1.7 GHz or equivalent

· Ram: 256 MB DDR-SDRAM
· Hard Disk: 40 GB
· Graphic Card: SVGA 64 Mb (or equivalent)
· CD Room Drive: CD-RW-driver 32/10/40 
· Floppy Disk: 1.44 MB 3,5"FDD
· Monitor: 17" flat
· High resolution color printer
2.The system should check the network and present the content 
3.Password protection with two  access levels and electonic signature is required.
4.The system should be suitable for system customising.
5.The system should be suitable for using USP,EP and OECD guidelines methods
6.Animal database, with Animal ID's, locations, Sex & weight is required
7.New animal reports are required
8.Preparation informations are required
10.Temperature graphs are required to display
11.The system is required for a multi user (injection groups)
12. The system is required to delete a rabbit in both Pre Test & Main    Test modes
13.It is necessary to remove Preparation from the system, while other tests are running.
14.Daily print routines (daily results) are required
15.Repeat Test should be according to USP,EP and OECD guidelines.

16. Special functions in performing etc. from EPIII to USP XXIII required
17.The system should be suitable for using USP,EP and OECD guidelines.
18. The list's of new and sham animals are indicated
19.  The max. Capacity of the system  should be 128 animals.
20.   Slipping probe alarm is required.
21.   Report jenerator is required
QUESTION 3

(Lot 6/ 6.1.1, 6.1.2 ,6.1.3, 6.1.4, 6.1.5, 6.1.7, 6.1.8, 6.1.9, 6.1.10, 6.1.11, 6.1.12, 6.1.13, 6.1.14, 6.1.15, 6.1.16, 6.1.18, 6.1.19, 6.1.20, 6.1.21, 6.1.22, 6.1.26, 6.1.27, 6.1.28, 6.1.29, 6.1.30, 6.1.31, 6.1.32, 6.1.33, 6.1.36, 6.1.38, 6.1.39, 6.1.40, 6.1.41, 6.1.42, 6.1.43, 6.1.44, 6.1.45, 6.1.46, 6.1.47, 6.1.48, 6.1.58, 6.1.60, 6.1.61, 6.1.62, 6.1.63) : 

"Additional Specifications": Must be delivered with all accessories (cable, mouse, keyboard......)"

What does it mean all accessories, Please list the accessories and their quantities item by item which will be given with the equipment.

ANSWER 3

(Lot 6/ 6.1.1, 6.1.2 ,6.1.3, 6.1.4, 6.1.5, 6.1.7, 6.1.8, 6.1.9, 6.1.10, 6.1.11, 6.1.12, 6.1.13, 6.1.14, 6.1.15, 6.1.16, 6.1.18, 6.1.19, 6.1.20, 6.1.21, 6.1.22, 6.1.26, 6.1.27, 6.1.28, 6.1.29, 6.1.30, 6.1.31, 6.1.32, 6.1.33, 6.1.36, 6.1.38, 6.1.39, 6.1.40, 6.1.41, 6.1.42, 6.1.43, 6.1.44, 6.1.45, 6.1.46, 6.1.47, 6.1.48, 6.1.58, 6.1.60, 6.1.61, 6.1.62, 6.1.63) : 

for item  6.1.1 ,6.1.2, 6.1.3, 6.1.4, 6.1.5  Five wireless mouse, five keyboard( Q type) and cable 

6.1.7.Cable, Standard glass cabin, standard printer, 5 pieces of paper rolls, calibration weights (1 gr, 50 gr, 100gr, 200gr)

6.1.8. Two wire stainless steel shelves, high temperature gloves, a pair of tongs.

6.1.9. Adaptors, Timer 0-30 minutes, 20 pieces of 100 ml glass tubes, Brushes

6.1.10. Shaft material, Electrode stand and arm, Authomatic temperature compensation probe-stainless steel bodied, electrode storage container, electrode fill/storage solutions, pipette, screwdriver, recording printer.

6.1.11. Cable, Pretreatment system, prefilter,A/C filter, Level sensor

6.1.12. No additional accessories.

6.1.13. Viscosimeter holder

6.1.14. Cable, mouse keyboard, 10 pieces of 10 μl microsyringe, 10 pieces of 1 μl microsyringe, 100 pieces of septum, 10 pieces of glass insert, 20 pieces of grafit ferrule for split/splitless, 5 pieces of paper, 1 molecular sieve type gas filter for purification of gasses and 1 piece of O2 capture

6.1.15. Cable, mouse keyboard, 10 pieces of 1 cm quartz cell and a cell holder, Paper for printer. 

6.1.16. Cable, mouse keyboard, 1 mobile phase filtration set-up,1 vacuum erlenmeyer, 2 hoses and 2 stoppers,1 vacuum pump, 200 pieces of aqueus sample filter (0.45 micron pore size and 2.5 cm diameter), 500 pieces of organic sample filter (0.45 micron pore size and 2.5 cm diameter), 1 check valve in and 1 check valve out, 20 pieces of seal, 1 piece of suction filter, 3 pieces of syringe.

6.1.18.  0,5ml, 1ml, 5 ml Syringe (four pieces for each), 500 pieces 4 ml vials, 500 pieces 10 vials

6.1.19. Two pieces for liquid, two pieces for solid and five pieces KBr sampling cells, cables, one plotter with minimum 8 pens (each pen should have 3 spares), Constant thickness film maker unit up to 15 μ, 5000 aluminum foil, 5000 self sticky film adhesive, Diamond crystal reflectance ATR (goldengate) accessory with pressure application apparatus for liquid and solid samples, Temperature controlled press plates and 10 tons hydraulic press, Starter kit for solid, liquid, gas samples, cleaning kit, air cleaner unit and filter to clean the CO2 and water vapor that may come from the air line, connecting cables for different modules.

6.1.20. Flow control and selection unit device, 3000 standard aluminum containers and covers, standard container closing apparatus, indium reference matter, zinc and aluminum reference matter, mechanical cooling system up to –900C

6.1.21. Protective gas entrance  to prevent the balance from corrosion, cleaning procedure for the reuse of sample cells (Al2O3, Pt, Au), Squeezing, pressing, moulding apparatus incase sample preparation procedure requires any other technique.

6.1.22. Adaptor, condenser, 3 evaporating glass flask (50 ml, 100 ml, 250 ml), 3 receiving flask (1L), flange connector.  

6.1.27, 6.1.28, 6.1.29
Mouse (with cable), Q keyboard and CD writter 

6.1.30 Shaft material and pH buffer solustion

6.1.31 Shatf material, probe

6.1.32 Adaptors for use different volume flaks

6.1.33 Adaptors for use different volume flaks 

6.1.34 N/A

6.1.35 N/A

6.1.36 Must be delivered with shelves (stainles steel)

6.1.37 N/A

6.1.38 Must be Ad justable speed control from 3000 to 6000 rpm

6.1.39 Nust be delivered with test vessel

6.1.40 cables

6.1.41 N/A

6.1.42 N/A

6.1.43 N/A
6.1.44 Interface cable 
6.1.45 Must be delivered with glassfeede bottle, water glass bottle and plastic nipple

6.1.46 Must be delivered with glassfeede bottle, water glass bottle and plastic nipple

6.1.47 Must be delivered with glassfeede bottle, water glass bottle and plastic nipple

6.1.48 Must be delivered with glassfeede bottle, water glass bottle and plastic nipple

.......

6.1.58 Must be delivered with cable and objectives
6.1.59 Must be delivered with standard accessories. 

6.1.60 Must be delivered with standard accessories. 

6.1.61 Must be delivered with shelves. These shelves must be suitable for glassware like flaks and separation funnels
6.1.62 Data processing and storage software

6.1.63 Adaptors for use with different volume tubes

QUESTION 4
(Lot 6/ 6.1.4) :  

Please clarify which magnification of eyepieces do you need?

This type of microscopes has 40x – 100x magnification together with 4x, 10x, 40x and 100x objectives.  Please confirm 40x – 100x magnifications instead of 2x – 100 x magnification.

This type of microscope does equipped with computer connection system.  

Please confirm which kind of computer connection do you need?

ANSWER 4


(Lot 6/ 6.1.4) :  


-40x – 100x magnifications 


-Photograps and data should be stored in computer system  

QUESTION 5
(Lot 6/ 6.1.9) :  

“Basic Features: - Cooling System for extent use”

What does it mean?

ANSWER 5
(Lot 6/ 6.1.9) :  

It is a refrigerated model providing accurate temperature control and the desired temperature range is –90C 400C

QUESTION 6
(Lot 6/ 6.1.28) :  

Please clarify how many 1cm quartz cell do you need? 

ANSWER 6
(Lot 6/ 6.1.28) :  


1cm quartz cell (20 pieces)
QUESTION 7
(Lot 6/ 6.1.35) :  

Power requirement : 230V / 50 Hz +/- %10.  Because of  large volume Type 2 of the equipment Autoclave’s power requirement is 380V/50 Hz 3-phase (+/- %10).  Please clarify.

ANSWER 7
(Lot 6/ 6.1.35) :  


Type 2 Autoclave’s power requirement is 380V/50 Hz 3-phase (+/- %10).  
QUESTION 8
(Lot 6/ 6.1.61) :  

Please clarify which kind of baskets do you need?

ANSWER 8
(Lot 6/ 6.1.61) :  

We need for flasks (250-500 ml), separation funnel (1000 ml) beaker (100, 250, 500 ml)

QUESTION 9
(Lot 6) :  

General Questions:

- Regarding to the ‘‘Additional Specifications ’’ section in all of the technical specification, it is either in the form of ( …., ….) or without any details explanations. Please clearly specify which accessories should be included with the systems.   

- It is stated in ISO 10993 that this standards do not cover testing of materials and devices. Please advise what is expected from us. On the other hand, It is stated in your  the technical specifications that the system to be offered that must be adapted to this standards. Please advise what is expected from the bidders.
ANSWER 9
(Lot 6) :
· Standard necessary accessories should be included with the systems where not specified.

Camera for microscope item 6.1.4.
· ISO 10993 consists of 18 Parts under the general title Biological evaluation of medical devices, covering areas including related tests, procedures, requirements, evaluation, etc. As stated in introduction of “ISO 10993-1 Biological evaluation of medical devices-Part 1: Evaluation and testing”, ISO 10993 is intended to be the overall guidance document for the selection of tests enabling evaluation of biological responses relevant to the safety of medical devices and materials. Equipments should meet the requirements of the standard.
QUESTION 10
(Lot 6/ 6.1.1) :  

Q-1 : Flame System: Is a burner made of Incoloy Alloy is acceptable?  

(Note: Varian AAS burners are made of  Incoloy Alloy which is used in the jet engine turbines. Titanium can be attacked by HF Acids. Varian used Titanium burners many years ago and  stopped using it.) 

Q-2 : It is mentioned in the ‘’additional specifications’’ section  that the system must be delivered with a full range of accessories . Please advise which additional accessories will be supplied besides Graphite Furnace and graphite furnace autosampler mentioned in the technical specifications?

Will the following accessories be included in the offer:

-Mercury Hydride System (Vapor Generation Unit)

-Autosampler for Flame Anaysis

-On-line Autodiluter

-Electrothermal heating unit for Vapor Generation System 

Q-3: Please advise if single or double beam AAS will be offered?    

Q-4: Is a fully PC controlled gas flow or manual gas flow required? 

Q-5 :  Which Hollow Cathode Lamps and calibration standards will be supplied with the system?

Q-6: Please advise if an air compressor , exhaust system , nitrous oxide ,acetylene  and argon gases will be  supplied with the system?

ANSWER  10
(Lot 6/ 6.1.1) :  

Q-1:Yes  

Q-2 The following accessories should be included in the offer:

-sample holders

-gas supply system
-Mercury Hydride System (Vapor Generation Unit)

-Autosampler for Flame Anaysis

-On-line Autodiluter

-Electrothermal heating unit for Vapor Generation System
Q-3 A double beam AAS should be offered.

Q-4 A fully PC controlled gas flow. 

Q-5 Hollow Cathode Lamps : Zinc (2 pieces), Cupper (2 pieces), Magnezium (2 pieces), Mangan (1 pieces), Iron (2 pieces), Calcium (2 pieces), Tin (2 pieces), Lead (2 pieces), Hg (2 pieces), Nichel (2 pieces), Crom (2 pieces), Cobalt (2 pieces), Arsenic(2 pieces), Selenium (2 pieces), Aliminium (2 pieces), Bizmut (2 pieces), Molibden (2 pieces), Silver (2 pieces), Cadmium (2 pieces), Vanadium (2 pieces), Zirconium (2 pieces),and calibration standards : Zinc , Cupper , Magnezium , Mangan , Iron , Calcium , Tin,  Lead, Hg , Nichel , Crom , Cobalt , Arsenic, Selenium , Aliminium , Bizmut, Molibden , Silver, Cadmium , Vanadium , Zirconium .
Q-6 Yes

QUESTION 11
(Lot 6/ 6.1.2) :  

How many split /splitless injector will be offered, one or two? 

ANSWER 11
(Lot 6/ 6.1.2) :

One split and one splitless sperately but on the same equipment

QUESTION 12
(Lot 6/ 6.1.3) :  

Q-1: Is a dual beam system doing simultaneous sample and reference measurement using silicon diodes  is also acceptable ? 

Q-2: Is a wavelength range of 190-900 nm also acceptable?

ANSWER 12
(Lot 6/ 6.1.3) :  

Q-1 Yes
Q-2Yes
QUESTION 13
(Lot 6/ 6.1.5) :  

Q-1: Controller : Please advise by stating ‘’ control functions should include , at least , automatic control of either power , pressure or temperature ‘’ if  one of them will be sufficient or both temperature and pressure control is required?  

Q-2:  Controller :Please advise if  a software and PC  will be supplied with the system?

Q-3 : It is mentioned in the ‘’additional specifications’’ section  that the system must be delivered with a full range of accessories . Please advise which additional accessories will be supplied besides complete vessel set?

ANSWER 13
(Lot 6/ 6.1.5) :  


Q-1Both temperature and pressure control is required.

Q-2 Software should be easy to control. PC(256 MB RAM 40 GB HDD 52X24X52 CD-Rewriter 17 ‘’ LCD monitor) should be supplied by system  

Q-3 Two Vessels set that covers 8 pieces or 12 pieces each.

QUESTION 14
(Lot 6/ 6.1.14) :  

How many split /splitless injector will be offered , one or two? 

ANSWER 14
(Lot 6/ 6.1.14) :  


Two split/splitless injector.
QUESTION 15
(Lot 6/ 6.1.15) :  

Q-1: Is a dual beam system doing simultaneous sample and reference measurement using silicon diodes  is also acceptable ? 

Q-2: Is a wavelength range of 190-900 nm also acceptable?

ANSWER 15
(Lot 6/ 6.1.15) :  


Q-1: Altough silicon diodes meet the requirement, germanium diode is prefered.

Q-2: Not acceptable

QUESTION 16
(Lot 6/ 6.1.16) :  

Q-1: Pump System: Is flow rate range of 0.01 -10 ml/min is acceptable? 

Q-2: Injector:   Is injector  1- 5000 uL also acceptable ?

Q-3: Oven: Is column oven cooling is required? Is a temperature range of ambient +5º C  to 80º C  acceptable?

Q-4: How many HPLC Columns will be supplied with the system, please specify the details of the columns?
ANSWER 16
(Lot 6/ 6.1.16) :  


Q-1: Acceptable


Q-2: Not acceptable

Q-3: Column oven cooling is required. Temperature range of ambient +5º C to 80º C is not acceptable. 


Q-4: 10 columns are required.

QUESTION 17
(Lot 6/ 6.1.19) :  

Q-1:  Quartz Calibration Standards: Supplier for 50, 100, 200 ppm quartz calibration standards could not be found. Please advise  5 g  NIST 1878A Respirable Alpha Quartz standard  is  acceptable? Or Please advise alternative calibration standards.  

Q-2.  It is mentioned in the ‘‘additional specifications’’ section  that the system must be delivered with a full range of accessories . Please advise which additional accessories will be supplied besides sampling cells and cables?
ANSWER 17
(Lot 6/ 6.1.19) :
Q-1: Not acceptable. Quartz calibration standards as specified in technical specifications are required


Q-2: Please refer to answer 3.
QUESTION 18
(Lot 6/ 6.1.20) :  

Q-1:  Scanning Speed: Is 0.1-99.99 ºC/min is acceptable?

Q-2: What kind of studies will be done with FT-IR connection? Are we going to supply the FT-IR connections with the system or is it only an OPTION for the future so the connectibility will be sufficient? 

ANSWER 18
(Lot 6/ 6.1.20) :  

Q-1: Acceptable

Q-2: Identification of monomers, additives will be done with FTIR connection, therefore FTIR connections should be supplied with the system.
QUESTION 19
(Lot 6/ 6.1.21) :  

Q-1:   Would current or future application require maximum temperature of 1750 ºC?

Q-2:  None of our TGA systems’s heating rate can go up to 200 ºC/min., Please advise if  a heating rate of  0.01-99.99 ºC/min  is also acceptable?

( Note: Generally,  experiments performed by DSC’s are done at 20°C/min or lower. Otherwise the systems can not  sense phase transformation and dissolution temperatures. However, reaching very rapidly an initial starting temperature can be done by ballistic heating to that temperature. )

Q-3:   Is  simultaneous TGDTA  measurements  required for a better understanding of the overall process?

Q-4:   Additional Specifications: Refer to ‘’ 4 diferent type of gases ‘’ please note that this specification is in the favour  of one manufacturer only.

Is 2 gas inlets enough ? 

Our System features 2 different types of gases which is, what all other manufacturers offer on their system and what users generally expect from TGA systems.
 Our system offers auxiliary gas circuit equipped with Mass Flow Controller (range 0,02 to 1l/h) and automatic gas switching controlled by 2 programmable electrovalves .In addition, it offer the possibility of mixing the carrier gas and the auxiliary gas in 50/50 to 1/99 ratios. This is much more important to be able to mix gases. Forexample with our system , we can directly program increasing amounts of a given reactive gas, for instance hydrogen, in the inert carrier gas. It can typed the respective flow rates on the computer . 

It  can be  even changed concentration in the same experiment. Example: Effect of increasing concentration of hydrogen as above. The experiment  can be  programmed  under nitrogen to stabilize your instrument , 1000°C.

- Next phase, program 1% hydrogen for example  1 hour.

- Next phase, program 2% hydrogen for another hour.

- Next phase, program 5% hydrogen for another hour.

- etc.

 The instrument will perform the full experiment automatically.  

The capability of mixing carrier gas and auxiliary gas is a much more beneficial feature for the applications than having 4 different type of gases.

Q-5:  Are you going to work under reductive gases (like hydrogen) or under corrosive gases  (like NH3)  , apply vacuum , inert and controlled atmosphere? 

Q-6:   Would the customer need to analyze condensable gases (with FT-IR) and therefore require a thermostated transfer line? 

ANSWER 19
(Lot 6/ 6.1.21) :  


Q-1: No.   

Q-2: Not acceptable 

Q-3: Yes; Simultaneous TGDTA measurements is required  

Q-4: Two gas inlets are enough. However, it should be suitable to work with 4 different gases.

Q-5: Inert and corrosive gases, 

Q-6: Thermostated transfer line is required.
QUESTION 20
(Lot 6/ 6.1.27) :  

Q-1: Pump System: Is flow rate range of 0.01 -10 ml/min is acceptable? 

Q-2: Injector volume:   Is injector volume  1 uL increments  also acceptable ?

Q 3:  Sampler: Is capacity 48 vials  for standard 2 ml vials also acceptable?

 ( Note :  Our system  capacity is  1X 48 standard vials ,1 X 96 Low-well microtiter plate, 1 X 96 Deep –well microtiter plate , 1 X 348 Low- well microtiter plate) 

Q-4: Oven: Is column oven cooling is required? Is a temperature range of ambient +5º C  to 80º C  acceptable?

ANSWER 20
(Lot 6/ 6.1.27) :  
1. Acceptable

2.  Acceptable
3. Acceptable
4. Acceptable
QUESTION 21
(Lot 6/ 6.1.28) :  

Q-1: Is a dual beam system doing simultaneous sample and reference measurement using silicon diodes  is also acceptable ? 

Q-2: Is a wavelength range of 190-900 nm also acceptable?

Q-3: Please advise if a software and PC will be supplied with the system?

Q-4: It is mentioned in the ‘’additional specifications’’ section  that the system must be delivered with all accessories . Please advise which accessories will be supplied , i.e. autosampler, etc. with the system?

ANSWER 21
(Lot 6/ 6.1.28) :  
1. Acceptable 
2. Not Acceptable
      3.          APC and processing system should be supplied with software: The system should be:

· Equipped with processing software package 

· Processor 1.7 GHz or equivalent

· Ram: 256 MB DDR-SDRAM
· Hard Disk: 40 GB
· Graphic Card: SVGA 64 Mb (or equivalent)
· CD Room Drive: CD-RW-driver 32/10/40 
· Floppy Disk: 1.44 MB 3,5"FDD
· Monitor: 17" 
· High resolution color printer
      4.           20 pieces of 1 cm quartz cell. See Technical Specification in the Tender Dossier.

QUESTION 22
(Lot 6/ 6.1.42) :  

In order to configure the system correctly , it is important to know the  studies  to be done with the system? Please give more details.

ANSWER 22
(Lot 6/ 6.1.42) :  

The system will be used to determine complex formation ability of water within the Medical Devices Test system.
QUESTION 23
(Lot 6/ 6.1.43) :  

Q-1: What is the requested temperature range, would current or future application require maximum temperature of 1750 º C?

If not, please advise if  maximum temperature of 1600 º C is sufficient?

Q-2: Do you need to make quantitative Heat Flow Measurement with a dedicated DSC sensor to be run up to 1600 ºC  , because DSC required in item 6.1.20 can go up to 450 ºC.

Q-3:  Are you going to work under reductive gases (like hydrogen) or under corrosive gases  (like NH3)  , apply vacuum , inert and controlled atmosphere?

Q-4: It is mentioned in the ‘’additional specifications’’ section  that the system must be delivered with all accessories . Please advise which accessories will be supplied with the system?

ANSWER 23
(Lot 6/ 6.1.43) :  
1. Acceptable

2. No

3. None of them; DTA will be used to determine thermal stability in air.

4. Standard necessary accessories should be delivered with the system.
QUESTION 24
(Lot 6/ 6.1.44) :  

In order to configure the system correctly , it is important to know the  studies  to be done with the system? Please give more details.

ANSWER 24
(Lot 6/ 6.1.44) :  


The system will be used to determine surface tension of aqueous solutions within the  Medical Devices Test system.
QUESTION 25
(Lot 6/ 6.1.67) :  

In order to configure the system correctly , it is important to know the  studies  to be done with the system? Please give more details.

ANSWER 25
(Lot 6/ 6.1.67) :  


The system will be used for determining pyrogenity by measuring body temperatures of laboratory animals within the Medical Devices Test System.

The system is measumented using by body temperature (Lab Animal, measuring pyrogenity)
QUESTION 26
(Lot 6/ 6.1.1) :  

According to technical specifications 

	Slit Width range: 
	0.1-1 nm


We can   supply slit width with   three fix  value 0.2 – 0.7  and 2.0 nm

These values are enough for do all kind analysis and these are pre alignment . At every  stage all  necessary arrangement done automatically . This feature is very useful for the user. 

ANSWER 26
(Lot 6/ 6.1.1) :  


Not acceptable; Slit width should be as specified in technical specifications.

QUESTION 27
(Lot 6/ 6.1.2) :  

	Sampler:
	70-sample-tray minimum


We  can supply  40 sample-tray maximum.

This number is very big number  for the Gas Chromatograph system. After each analysis user can change the tray.

ANSWER 27
(Lot 6/ 6.1.2) :  

These are minimum requirements therefore it can not be acceptable.

QUESTION 28
(Lot 6/ 6.1.16) :  

	Pump system:
	· Flow rates from (0.001-0.01) to (9.999-10) mL/min


We  can supply  (0.01 – 0.99 ) to (1.0 – 10) ml/min

There is no any analysis which is done by 0.001 flow rate. Most of the analysis done around 1 ml/min. As a result 0.01 value is also very sensitive. Most probably this value also will not use in rutin analysis.

ANSWER 28
(Lot 6/ 6.1.16) :  


Flow rate range of 0.01 -10 ml/min is acceptable.
QUESTION 29
(Lot 6/ 6.1.18) :  

	Oven:
	· Temperature Range: 30-80°C  


We  can supply  : 10 degree over Ambient  temperature to 80 degree

There  is something wrong in this value , because if the room temperature over 30 degree , the instrument need cooling unit.

There is no cooling unit in this system. So the right value is should be 5 or 10 degree over room temperature .

	Detector:
	UV/RID Detectors:

· UV Detector: light source deuterium lamp with wavelengths from 190 to 740 nm (accuracy ( 2 nm)  

· RI Detector: Light emitting diode at 660 nm wavelength 


We  can supply  : for UV detector 190 to 700 nm.

There is no any  analysis between 700-740 nm.  Mostly used range in between 220-510 nm.

We  can supply  : for RI  Range ( 1 – 1.75 RIU)

For the Refractive Index Detector the true value is RIU.

ANSWER 29
(Lot 6/ 6.1.18) :  

oven

:not acceptable

dedector
: not acceptable

: not acceptable

QUESTION 30
(Lot 6/ 6.1.26) :  

	Sampler:
	100-sample-tray  minimum, including the possibility to be switched on the second injection port


We  can supply  : 82 -sample-tray  maximum 
Many manufacturer  do not produce so  big sample tray. Many of the companies supply around 80.

ANSWER 30
(Lot 6/ 6.1.26) :  


Not Acceptable

LOT 7 TOYS _TESTING & SUPPORT EQUIPMENT
QUESTION 1

(Lot 7 / 7.3.1, 7.3.3, 7.3.4):

Could you please inform what does “MD testing” stand for at Testing Equipments?
ANSWER 1

(Lot 7 / 7.3.1, 7.3.3, 7.3.4):

MD testing stands for the required testing for Medical Devices (Shortened as MD)
QUESTION 2

Lot 7 / 7.1.35) :

We kindly ask you to clarify the class and the material of the “Masses”. Furthermore, 66kg mass is a special mass. Could you please inform us if you require it as a single mass or as a set?

ANSWER 2

Lot 7 / 7.1.35) :

Material should be stainless steel. It is required as a set

QUESTION 3

(Lot 7 / 7.1.55): 

1. Could you please clarify the capasity of the Climatic Room, in m3 or L? 

2. What should be its capacity in m3 or L?

i. Heating speed :?

ii. Cooling speed : ?

iii. Temperature Precision : ?

iv. Relative Humidity range from RH %10 to RH%98. Is this range enough?

v. Relative Humidity Precision : ?

vi. Useful capacity or internal dimension :?

ANSWER 3

(Lot 7 / 7.1.55):
1. 15 m3
2. 15 m3

3. 

i. 2.0 K/min

ii. 1.5 K/min
iii. +/-0.50C

iv. No, it should be %0-%95.
v. +/-2 %
vi. ≈15m3
QUESTION 4

(Lot 7 / 7.1.56):

1. In lot 7 item 7.1.56, could you please clarify if the Hygrometer should be Analogue and panel mount or digital hand held? 

2. Should it Analogue and panel mount or digital hand held?

ANSWER 4

(Lot 7 / 7.1.56):

1. Digital hand held 

2. Digital hand held 

QUESTION 5

(Lot 7 / 7.1.61): 

1. In lot 7 item 7.1.61, could you please clarify if the Temperature recorder should be a “Chart recorder”? Could you please indicate how many channels are required?

2. Should it be “Chart recorder”? How many channels?

ANSWER 5

(Lot 7 / 7.1.61): 

1. Chart recorder with 10 channels.

2. Chart recorder with 10 channels.

QUESTION 6

 (Lot 7 / 7.1.67): 

1. 


1. Heating speed :?

2. Cooling speed : ?

3. Temperature Precision : ?

4. Relative Humidity range from ?

5. Relative Humidity Precision : ?

6. Useful capacity or internal dimension :?

ANSWER 6

(Lot 7 / 7.1.67): 

1. 2.0 K/min 

2. 1.5 K/min 

3. +/-0.50C 

4. %0-%95
5. +/-2 %
6. 0.9m3
QUESTION  7

(Lot 7 / 7.1.69): 

1. We kindly ask you to clarify the shape of the “Thermocouple” and the cable length. 

2. Please indicate the shape of thermocouple and inform cable length if applicable. 

ANSWER  7

(Lot 7 / 7.1.69): 

1. K type, 10 m cable length.

2. K type, 10 m cable length.

QUESTION 8
(Lot 7 / 7.1.1, 7.1.2, 7.1.3, 7.1.4, 7.1.5, 7.1.6, 7.1.7, 7.1.8, 7.1.9, 7.1.10, 7.1.11, 7.1.12, 7.1.14, 7.1.15, 7.1.17, 7.1.42, 7.1.52)
"Additional Specifications": Must be delivered with all accessories. (shaft material)"

What does it mean all accessories, Please list the accessories and their quantities item by item which will be given with the equipment.

ANSWER 8
(Lot 7 / 7.1.1.1, 7.1.2, 7.1.3, 7.1.4, 7.1.5, 7.1.6, 7.1.7, 7.1.8, 7.1.9, 7.1.10, 7.1.11, 7.1.12, 7.1.14, 7.1.15, 7.1.17, 7.1.42, 7.1.52)
The accessories for items, 7.1.1, 7.1.2, 7.1.3, 7.1.4, 7.1.5, 7.1.6, 7.1.7, 7.1.8, 7.1.9, 7.1.10, 7.1.11, 7.1.12, 7.1.14, 7.1.15, 7.1.17 is defined in the technical specifications.
7.1.42. Cable, Standard glass cabin, standard printer, 5 pieces of paper rolls, calibration weights (1 gr, 50 gr, 100gr, 200gr)

7.1.52. Conductivity cells for general application, glass casing type, Pt plate material, Temperature sensors with temperature compensation probe stainless steel. Thermal printer.

QUESTION 9

(Lot 7 / 7.1.55)

Please clarify volume of this equipment?

ANSWER  9

(Lot 7 / 7.1.55)

≈15m3
QUESTION 10

(Lot 7)
General Question:

Regarding to the ‘‘Additional Specifications ’’ section in all of the technical specification, it is either in the form of ( …., ….) or without any details explanations. Please clearly specify which accessories should be included with the systems.   

ANSWER 10

(Lot 7)

Refer to answer of question 8.

QUESTION 11

(Lot 7 / 7.1.1)

Q-1 : Detection System: Please advise If single mode detector is also acceptable?

ANSWER 11

(Lot 7 / 7.1.1)

No

QUESTION 12

(Lot 7 / 7.1.2)

Q-1:  It is required to connection to the Agilent ICP-MS.

Only Agilent GC can be connected to Agilent ICP-MS. So there is only one manufacturer can offer for this item so for the whole LOT 7. We believe this item should be deleted from the lot and should be purchased separately.  

ANSWER 12

(Lot 7 / 7.1.2)

Should be suitable to be connected to ICP-MS available.

QUESTION 13

(Lot 7 / 7.1.4)

Q-1: Pump System: Is flow rate range of 0.01 -10 ml/min is acceptable? 

Q-2: Injection volume:   Is injection  volume  1 uL increments  also acceptable ?

Q 3:  Sampler: Is capacity 48 vials  for standard 2 ml vials also acceptable?

( Note :  Our system  capacity is  1X 48 standard vials ,1 X 96 Low-well microtiter plate, 1 X 96 Deep –well microtiter plate , 1 X 348 Low- well microtiter plate)

Q-4: Oven: Is column oven cooling is required? Is a temperature range of ambient +5º C  to 80º C  acceptable?

Q-5: How many HPLC Columns will be supplied with the system, please specify the details of the columns?
ANSWER 13

(Lot 7 / 7.1.4)

1. Acceptable

2. Injection volume  should be 0.1 uL increment

3. Acceptable

4. Not acceptable

5. At least 10 HPLC CLOUMNS should be suitable for testing organic chemicals in TOYs. 
QUESTION 14

(Lot 7 / 7.1.5)

Q-1: Controller : Please advise by stating ‘’ control functions should include , at least , automatic control of either power , pressure or temperature ‘’ if  one of them will be sufficient or both temperature and pressure control is required?  

Q-2:  Controller :Please advise if  a software and PC  will be supplied with the system?

Q-3 : It is mentioned in the ‘’additional specifications’’ section  that the system must be delivered with a full range of accessories . Please advise which additional accessories will be supplied besides complete vessel set?

ANSWER 14

(Lot 7 / 7.1.5)

Q-1Both temperature and pressure control is required.

Q-2 Software should be easy to control. If an external controller is to be provided, PC (256 MB RAM 40 GB HDD 52X24X52 CD-Rewriter 17 ‘’ LCD monitor) should be supplied by system

Q-3 No other accessory is needed besides complete vessel set  
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